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‘/
The Diy isional F

orest Officer
Forest Diy ision, '

Khaling Shimla,
Subject:- Diversion of 0.80%4 h i
] i AU ha, Of Forest 1. in s HIPPWD for the
Construction of Link hiae gt ’

road from Bharari to Padhaya Mata Mandir

Kms. 0/00 to 1/200 Shit ; i
e i Shimla, withj iurisdicts f Shimla
Division Distt. Shimla, 1_p i thegurisdiction o

Sir,

With reference to your office letter No. Ft, 48-3814/2021(FCA) dated 05-04-
2022 on the subject cited above. The short coming has heen attended and point wise reply is
submitted accordingly.

1. It pertains to vour office.
2 It pertains to your office.

3. Pertain to your office.

4. Certificd that there is no natural water source and spring in the proposed road alignment.

Yours Sincerely,

Ao
Executive Epgineer,
Shimla Division No-I,
HPPWD. Shimla-3.
Copy to the Assistant Engincer, Shimla Sub-Division No-1, HPPWD.
Shimla-3 for information and necessary action. ,
/
Executive Engincer,
Shimla Division No-1,
HPPWD. Shimia-3,
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